
 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 
 

BIDDERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT WITH THEIR BID 
PROPOSAL. 

 

 
 
 
 

January 5, 2021 
 

 
AMENDMENT SIX (6) IFB019DOEC21(C) Temporary Parking Lot at the 
Charles Harwood Modular Campus, St. Croix, U.S. Virgin Islands 
 
 

INSERT QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
Question: The drawings make reference to a Geotechnical Report by Jaca & Sierra 
Engineering (C3-20 Note 1). Can you please provide it if it is a part of the contract documents? 
 
Answer: The Geotechnical Report will be a part of the contract documents. 
 
Question: The Bid Form items 15.0 and 18.0 both reference proof rolling and compaction of 
subgrade. We recommend showing this cost in item 15.0 and eliminating item 18.0. Please 
advise. 
 
Answer: Please see Amendment Seven (7) for revised bid sheet. All amendments are posted 
under the advertisement on our website at dpp.vi.gov. 
 
Question: It is not clear how many trees are to be cut and how many are to be removed. Can 
you please clarify? 
 
Answer: Three (3) trees shall be cut as indicated in Drawings No. C1-10 and L1-11. Those 
trees shall be removed from the project site and legally disposed of in an approved landfill. 
 
Question: Bid item 13.0 is listed as an allowance for WAPA works. We recommend this 
amount be carried as the same amount for each bidder as it is an allowance. Otherwise, there 
is a tendency to underestimate it. We recommend an allowance of $20,000. 
 
Answer: Please see Amendment Seven (7) for revised bid sheet. All amendments are posted 
under the advertisement on our website at dpp.vi.gov. 
 
Question: Please confirm this is a lump sum proposal and that no additional compensation will 
be given if a line item is not specifically shown or if the quantities are greater (or less) than 
what is shown. 

 
Answer: Confirmed. 
 
Question: Where in the bid form do you want us to carry the stabilized construction entrance 
and project sign cost? 
 
Answer: Refer to Bid Item 17.0 - Erosion and Sedimentation Controls. 
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Question: Liquidated damages are mentioned in the Invitation for Bid. What is the daily 
amount? Are the damages capped? 
 
Answer: The liquidated damages amount per day is determined by the contract cost based on 
the criteria in 31 VI R & Regs 242-87. The liquidated damages amount is due for each calendar 
day after the established contract completion date that the work remains incomplete. 
 
Question: Is the contract duration (52) calendar days or business days? 
 
Answer: Please see Amendment No. Four (4). All amendments are posted under the 
advertisement on our website at dpp.vi.gov.  
 
Question: Specification section 32 93 32 references sodding. Sodd can be important but it is 
expensive, is sod required? 
 
Answer: Yes, sodding or seeding is required. If seeding is used, follow Specification 32 92 23 
with the following additional requirements: 

Apply fertilizer. Sow seed with spreader or seeding machine. Do not 
broadcast or drop seed when wind velocity exceeds 5 mph. Evenly distribute 
seed by sowing equal quantities in two directions at right angles to each 
other. 

Sow seed at a total rate of 3 to 4 lb/1000 sq. ft. Rake seed lightly into top 
1/8 inch of soil, roll lightly, and water with fine spray. Protect seeded areas 
with slopes exceeding 1:4 with erosion-control blankets (Biodegradable 
wood excelsior, straw, or coconut-fiber mat enclosed in a photodegradable 
plastic mesh). 

 
Question: Is there additional time allotted for the submittal process for the project? 
 
Answer: Please see Amendment No. 5. All amendments are posted under the advertisement 
on our website at dpp.vi.gov. 
 
Question: What is the actual amount of calendar days allowed for the project? 
 
Answer: Please see Amendment No. 4. All amendments are posted under the advertisement 
on our website at dpp.vi.gov. 
 
Question: Can work be performed during weekends and outside of a 7:00 am to 5:00 pm 
workday? 
 
Answer: The work schedule can be discussed upon award or during the contracting process. 
 
Question: Is there going to be a mobilization payment or deposit given prior to start of work 
for the project? 
 
Answer: No. There will be no mobilization payment or deposit given prior to the start of work 
being performed for the project. 
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Question: Is there a specified manufacturer for the roadway lights? 
 
Answer: No. Provide a roadway light meeting the performance requirements indicated in 
Electrical Drawings Legend (Drawing No. E0-01). 
 
Question: Is there going to be a separate line item for tack coat on a revised bid sheet? 
 
Answer: No. Consider Tack Coat to be a subsidiary obligation of the Asphalt Pavement 
Bituminous Base Course and Wearing Course. 
 
Question: The specs mentioned warm mix asphalt concrete for the proposed pavement. Will 
an approved hot mix asphalt concrete design be accepted for the project? 
 
Answer: No. Warm mix shall be considered. 
 
Question: Does the line item 19.0 of the project bid sheet include the aggregate base for all PC 
concrete and bituminous concrete structures? 
 
Answer: No. Bid Item 19.0 only includes Aggregate Base Course for Asphalt Paving. 
Aggregate course for PC Concrete is a subsidiary obligation of the various PC Concrete Bid 
Items. 
 
Question: What is length of time contractor is responsible for care of trees and sod after owner 
acceptance? 
 
Answer: Refer to paragraph 1.9 of Specification 32 92 23 – Sodding; furnish service and 
maintenance of sodded areas for three (3) months from Date of Substantial Completion. 
 
Question: Will submittal time be included in working time? 
 
Answer: Yes. 
 
Question: What does rubbish/handling bid item entail? 
 
Answer: Demolition debris and construction waste as per Specification 02 41 13 - Selective 
Site Demolition. 
 
Question: Confirming total calendar days for project? 
 
Answer: Please see Amendment No. 4. All amendments are posted under the advertisement 
on our website at dpp.vi.gov. 
 
Question: Can material testing be done in-house? 
 
Answer: No. Testing shall be by an independent testing company hired and paid by the 
Contractor. 
 
Question: Please expand on scope of barrier/jersey barriers required for project. 
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Answer: Disregard the Jersey Barrier shown in Specifications. 
 
Question: Can grass seed be used in place of sod? 
 
Answer: Yes, sodding or seeding is required. If seeding is used, follow Specification 32 92 23 
with the following additional requirements: 

Apply fertilizer. Sow seed with spreader or seeding machine. Do not 
broadcast or drop seed when wind velocity exceeds 5 mph. Evenly distribute 
seed by sowing equal quantities in two directions at right angles to each 
other. 

Sow seed at a total rate of 3 to 4 lb/1000 sq. ft. Rake seed lightly into top 
1/8 inch of soil, roll lightly, and water with fine spray. Protect seeded areas 
with slopes exceeding 1:4 with erosion-control blankets (Biodegradable 
wood excelsior, straw, or coconut-fiber mat enclosed in a photodegradable 
plastic mesh). 

 
Question: Is the contractor responsible for maintaining the SWPPP throughout the project? 
 
Answer: Yes. 
 
Question: What line item is the SWPPP maintenance to be paid under? 
 
Answer: Bid Item 17.0. 
 
Question: Please provide a copy of the approved SWPPP so full maintenance and scope can 
be understood. 
 
Answer: Approved SWPPP is not available at this moment. Consider the Erosion Control 
scope of work indicated in Civil Drawings and Specification 31 25 00 - Erosion and 
Sedimentation Controls. 
 
Question: How will the Aggregate Base item be measured? In place or by ticket? 
 
Answer: Aggregate Base Course will be measured by the cubic meter of material in place in 
the completed course, computed on the basis of the thickness shown on the plans.  No additional 
thickness over that shown on the plans will be considered for measurement. 
 
Question: How will the borrow fill item be measured? In place or by ticket? 
 
Answer: Borrow material will be measured by one of the methods specified below as agree 
with the Owner’s Representative at the Job Site:  

a. By end area method, in cubic meters, in final position in the completed 
and accepted embankments or fills. The original ground cross section for 
this measurement will be taken prior to the clearing and grubbing 
operations.  

b. In cubic meters measured on trucks at the point of delivery. 
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Question: What is the project funding source? 
 
Answer: This project is federally funded.  
 
Question: What number should the contractor use for the WAPA allowance line item? 
 
Answer: Please see Amendment Seven (7) for revised bid sheet. All amendments are posted 
under the advertisement on our website at dpp.vi.gov. 
 
Question: Is the project an open bid?  
 
Answer: Yes 
 
Question: Why is there so much time between the bid due date and the bid opening? Can the 
bid opening be moved to the same day as the bid due date? 
 
Answer: The time for the bid opening is as set in the IFB. 
 
Question: Please provide the estimated quantity for the miscellaneous concrete removal that 
is expected on the project. 
 
Answer: Quantity of miscellaneous concrete removal shall be calculated by each Bidder, with 
the information provided in the Drawings and Specifications. 
 
Question: Please confirm if no irrigation system is required for project landscaping? 
 
Answer: Confirmed. There is no irrigation system. 
 
Question: Please confirm the aggregate base thickness required for the project? 
 
Answer: Please refer to 32 11 23-3 (3.2) of the technical specification document. 
 
Question: Please confirm the asphalt wearing course thickness required for this project? 
 
Answer: Asphalt wearing course thickness shall be in accordance with Detail 1 of Drawing 
No. C9-12. 
 
Question: Please confirm the asphalt base course thickness required for this project? 
 
Answer: Asphalt base course thickness shall be in accordance with Detail 1 of Drawing No. 
C9-12. 
 
Question: Who is responsible for applying for electrical permits for the project? 
 
Answer: The Department of Health is responsible for applying for the electrical permits. 
 
Question: Who is responsible for applying and maintaining project permits? 
 
Answer: The Department of Health is responsible for applying for the project permits. 
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Question: Is the contractor responsible for material testing on the project? If so what line item 
will it be paid under? 
 
Answer: Yes. Testing shall be done by an independent testing agency. Testing is a subsidiary 
obligation of each item requiring testing on specifications. 
 
Question: How many proctors are expected to be required for the sub base and compaction? 
 
Answer: Refer to paragraphs 3.14 and 3.18 of Specification 31 20 00 – Earth Moving. 
 
Question: Bid Form items 11.0 and 12.0 are performed by WAPA and we believe should be 
carried under the same allowance item 13.0 by all bidders and items 11.0 and 12.0 deleted from 
the Bid Form. 
 
Answer: Allowance is for connection work. Bid Items 11.0 and 12.0 shall remain. 
 
Question: Additionally, we recommend adding a bid line item for the contractor installed 
WAPA meter base and service pole riser/weather head. 
 
Answer: Please see Amendment Seven (7) for revised bid sheet. All amendments are posted 
under the advertisement on our website at dpp.vi.gov. 
 
Question: Section 32 92 23 3.3H and 3.4D specify watering of turf upon installation and 
subsequent maintenance. Are there plans for an irrigation system and/or POC’s throughout the 
site to facilitate proper watering of the landscaping? 
 
Answer: No. There is no irrigation system. Consider water and maintenance indicated in 
Paragraphs 1.9 and 3.4 of Specification 32 92 23 – Sodding. Furnish service and maintenance 
of sodded areas for three (3) months from Date of Substantial Completion. 
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